Oifig Cheannasai na Caipiteal agus nEastat
Sir Patrick Duns, Sraid na Canalach Méire, fochtarac, BAC 2
Teil: 01-6424747

Office of Head of Capital & Estates

Sir Patrick Duns, Lower Grand Canal St., Dublin 2
Tel: 01-6424747

Mr Ruairi O Murchu, TD,
Dail Eireann,

Leinster House,

Kildare Street

Dublin 2

14" December 2021

PQ 58980/21* To ask the Minister for Health the details of plans including future projected plans
in relation to a site (details supplied); the engagements that have taken place on the matter; and if
he will make a statement on the matter. -Ruairi O Murchy

Details: HSE land adjacent to the Louth County Hospital, Dundalk

Dear Deputy O Murchg,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response.

HSE Capital & Estates are in the process of having a feasibility study carried out on this piece of land at
Louth County Hospital to determine its suitability for access and future development.

Capital & Estates are awaiting the finalisation of an early stage draft report. The HSE has no specific
plans for this site currently but due to its location this site remains strategically important to the HSE.

Yours sincerely,
gt

Jim Curran
National Director
Capital & Estates




